
 

S T A T E  O F  A R I Z O N A  

S C H O O L  F A C I L I T I E S  B O A R D  

 
 
 

Governor of Arizona  Executive Director 

Janice K. Brewer  Dean T. Gray 

 

1700 WEST WASHINGTON, SUITE 230, PHOENIX, ARIZONA 85007 

Phone: (602) 542-6501  Fax: (602) 542-6529  www.azsfb.gov 
 

August 10, 2012 
 
 
John Pedicone, Ph.D., Superintendent 
Tucson Unified School District 
2025 E. Winsett 
Tucson, AZ 85719 
 
Dear Dr. Pedicone: 
 
At the September 5, 2012 meeting of the School Facilities Board, Tucson Unified District was 
awarded building renewal grant funding as follows: 
 

School Catalina HS 

Project Number 100201610-9999-001BRG 

Project Scope Chiller replacement 

SFB Funding without Contingency $247,580  

Contingency * $12,420 

Total SFB Funding * $260,000 

District Funding $25,000 

Total SFB and District Funding $285,000 

* Contingency cannot be spent without prior SFB approval. 
 

Attached are: 
1. Terms and Conditions - Please read carefully.  The Terms & Conditions must be signed 

by the district’s governing board president.   Once executed, return to the SFB.   
2. Request for Funds – This is a template; please make copies of this form as each invoice 

submitted must be accompanied by a completed Request for Funds.  If the district is 
supplementing with local funds, invoices will be paid on a pro-rated basis.  Warrants will be 
drawn and sent to the county treasurer, at which time the district will receive e-mail 
notification.  Send these forms (with invoices) to your liaison’s attention. 

  
Please contact your liaison for this project, Dan Demland, at (602) 542-6567 if you have any 
questions. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Heather Gamby 
Heather Gamby 
Compliance Coordinator 


